

2011 COMPETITION RULES

Visit www.woodfieldgrovetennis.net for Millennium Cup records, updates and news



8 February 2011

NOTES

Table of Contents

1.	Name and Objectives	1
2.	Eligibility	1
3.	Sanction	2
4.	Timing	2
5.	Management	2
6.	Entries	2
7.	Acceptances	2
8.	Dates	3
9.	Format, the Draw and Home Ties	3
10.	Referee	3
11.	Captains and Event Coordinators	3
12.	Duties of the Home Captain / Coordinator	3
13.	Duties of the Visiting Captain	4
14.	Composition of Teams	4
15.	Events	4
16.	Nominations	4
17.	Standard of Play Criteria	4-5
18.	Tie Arrangements	5
19.	Order of Play	5
	2009 Dates and Venues table	6
20.	Matches and Tiebreak	6
21.	Balls	6
22.	Scoreboards	6
23.	Feature Matches	6
24.	Results	7
25.	Final	7
26.	Prizes	7
27.	Code of Conduct	7
28.	Constitution	7
	Home and Away Venues	8
	League Table Results of the 2010 Competition	9
	Appendix A—Results of the 2009 Competition	11-13
	Appendix B—Results of the 2008 Competition	15-17
	Roll of Honour	18
	Organising Committee Contacts	19



Rules of The Millennium Cup

1. Name and Objectives

The name of the competition is The Millennium Cup, a friendly inter-club competition between the tennis clubs located in the general area of Streatham within the London Borough of Lambeth.

Inaugurated in 2001, its objects are to:

- Foster goodwill between participating clubs;
- Provide opportunity for the promotion of new activities within each club for the involvement of club members and the training of volunteers;
- Increase interest in the local clubs and encourage participation in the game of tennis by the wider community; and
- Set a framework for the future running of the competition to promulgate these aims.

2. Eligibility

The five tennis clubs eligible to compete in the competition are: -

Grafton Lawn Tennis Club 70a Thornton Road, SW12 0LF 020 8673 28/91	7 courts: 4 macadam, 3 shale (3 Floodlit)
Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club Ederline Avenue, SW16 4RY 020 8764 8918	8 Courts: 4 macadam, 4 grass
Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club 35a Killieser Avenue, SW2 4NX 020 8674 0463	5 courts: 5 macadam (2 Floodlit)
Woodfield Grove Tennis Club 9 Woodfield Grove, SW16 1LR 020 8769 3871	4 courts: 3 cushioned acrylic, 1 hard (4 Floodlit)
Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club 43 Becmead Avenue, SW161UJ 020 8673 1730	8 courts: 5 macadam, 3 artificial grass (7 Floodlit)

Other clubs may apply to the Organising Committee for entry in the following year providing they are located within easy reach of Streatham and in the Borough of Lambeth.

3. Sanction

Providing the competition continues, then sanction from the Surrey County Lawn Tennis Association and the Lawn Tennis Association will be explored.

4. Timing

The seventh Millennium Cup competition will be played between the 1st April and 30th September 2011.

Ties are played at the weekends, the idea being that club members are encouraged to attend to watch in support of their teams, whether they are playing at home or away.

5. Management

Responsibility for the running of the competition lies with the Organising Committee, comprised of representatives from each of the three participating clubs of the inaugural competition. The following voting members currently serve on the Millennium Cup Organising Committee: -

Tim Cutts, Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club
Nigel Flay, Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club
Juliet Grifiths, Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club
Peter Risdon, Referee
Kenny Govan, Woodfield Grove Tennis Club
Murray Sutton, Grafton Lawn Tennis Club
Barbara Wancke, Tournament Director and Chairman

The following alternate members may also attend meetings and vote when their respective voting members are not present: -

Anne Boucnik, Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club Claire Lean, Woodfield Grove Tennis Club Derek Hanby, Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club Sue Lovejoy, Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club Morvern Scott, Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

The Tournament Director will manage the event under these rules and guidelines established by the Organising Committee. For the purposes of the 2011 Competition, the Tournament Director shall be Barbara Wancke.

6. Entries

The deadline for confirmation of club entries for the 2011 competition was 8th February.

7. Acceptances

The 5 clubs accepted for the 2011 competition are Grafton Lawn Tennis Club, Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club, Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club, Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club and Woodfield Grove Tennis Club.

8. Dates

The competition will be held in April, May, June and July with the finals to be staged during September.

The weekends of 16/17 July and 6/7 August plus the month of October are held in reserve in the event of inclement weather or other logistical scheduling problems.

Ties in the 2010 Competition will be played on the following dates:

Saturday 16 April	Saturday 7 May	Sunday 8 May
Saturday 14 May	Sunday 15 May	Saturday 21 May

Sunday 11 June Saturday 25 June

Saturday 17 September - Finals

9. Format, the Draw and Home Ties

There will be a total of 21 ties, 20 of which will be played within a league on a round robin basis, followed by a final between the two top teams in the league.

Lot will draw the teams playing at home.

The draw was conducted by the Organising Committee on Tuesday 8 February to determine which teams play on which weekends.

10. Referee

A Referee is appointed by the Organising Committee to oversee and advise on the rules competition. For the purposes of the 2011 competition the Official Referee shall be Peter Risdon.

11. Captains and Event Coordinators

Upon entry into the Competition, each club will nominate a Captain who may be either a member of the team or a non-playing Captain, plus an Event Coordinator who will be responsible for all home tie arrangements.

12. Duties of the Home Captain / Coordinator

The Home Captain (or the Home Coordinator) is responsible for:

- Confirming arrangements with the opposing Captain and/or Coordinator at least two weeks in advance of the tie to be played;
- Selecting the team to be fielded and discussing any deviation from the Standard
 of Play criteria with the opposing Captain with a view to maintaining this at an
 equitable level between both the teams;
- Booking the match courts to be used;
- Arranging for the provision of lunch for both teams plus any spectators;
- Making a record of each individual match score;
- Sending the final result together with the detailed individual match scores to the Tournament Director within 7 days of completion of the tie to register the result. [email Tenlink@ntlworld.com]

13. Duties of the Visiting Captain

The visiting Captain (or the visiting Coordinator) is responsible for:

- Selecting the team to be fielded and discussing any deviation from the Standard
 of Play criteria with the opposing Captain with a view to maintaining this at an
 equitable level between both the teams;
- Making a record of each individual match score;
- Sending the final result together with the detailed individual match scores to the Tournament Director within 7 days of completion of the tie to verify the result. [email tenlink@ntlworld.com]

14. Composition of Teams

Each Captain shall nominate a team of players to compete in the following age group categories: -

One boy and one girl aged 16 & Under

One man aged 45 & Over One woman aged 40 & Over

One man and one woman of any age

In the event of a club being unable to designate players within a certain age category, players may be seconded from one of the other participating clubs providing the players concerned only compete in the competition for the club to which they have been seconded for the duration of the competition that year.

15. Events

The following events comprise each tie:

Singles 16 & Under Boy's Singles

16 & Under Girl's Singles

Men's Open Singles (no age restriction)
Women's Open Singles (no age restriction)

45 & Over Men's Singles 40 & Over Women's Singles

Doubles Men's (no age restrictions)

Women's (no age restrictions) Mixed (no age restrictions)

16. Nominations

The Captains must nominate their players on site by 10.00 am prior to the start of the first match of that tie and post a public notice for information purposes.

17. Standard of Play Criteria

It is intent of the competition to involve players who would not ordinarily play for their clubs in county events and thus provide them with an opportunity for competitive play at a local level.

In order to keep the standard of play equitable at this level the Committee has agreed with the clubs concerned to exclude specific players on the following basis:

- Grafton LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st Men's and Ladies' teams:
- Norbury Park LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st Men's and 2nd teams;
- Telford Park LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st and 2nd Men's or its 1st Ladies' team;
- Wigmore LTC will not nominate players competing in its 1st, 2nd or 3rd Men's teams or its 1st and 2nd Ladies' teams; and
- Woodfield Grove TC will not nominate players competing in its 1st Men's team or its1st Mixed team.

Captains and Coordinators are encouraged to discuss with the opposing team their junior selection, bearing in mind matches should be competitive.

18. Tie Arrangements

The home team is responsible for the tie arrangements, including the provision of lunch for the which club may make a modest charge to participants and spectators.

Matches generally will be played in three rounds of three matches, starting at 10.30 am unless otherwise agreed by the two captains.

19. Order of Play

The Organising Committee has determined the dates for each tie in the 2011 competition, in consultation with the Tournament Director. These dates are given on the next page.

Each tie will consist of 9 matches played in three rounds (courts permitting) as follows unless otherwise agreed by the two Captains concerned: -

First Round 16 & Under Boy's Singles

40 & Over Women's Singles

Men's Open Singles (no age restriction)

Second Round 16 & Under Girl's Singles

45 and Over Men's Singles

Women's Open Singles (no age restriction)

Third Round Men's Doubles

Women's Doubles Mixed Doubles

In the event the two Captains elect not to follow the guidelines shown above, the new Order of Play is to be posted publicly in clear view upon nomination of the teams by 10.00 am on the day of the tie.

It is the Captains responsibility to ensure that their players are on site to play their matches on a timely basis.

The dates for the ties in 2011 are as follows: -

2011 LEAGUE	Saturday 16 April	Saturday 7 May	Sunday 8 May	Saturday 14 May	Sunday 15 May	Saturday 21 May	Saturday 11 June	Saturday 25 June
Grafton LTC v.	Norbury Park (Home)	Wigmore (Home)				Telford Park (Away)	WGTC (Away)	
Norbury Park LTC v.	Grafton (Away)		Telford Park (Home)		WGTC (Home)			Wigmore (Away)
Telford Park LTC v.	WGTC (Away)		Norbury Park (Away)	Wigmore (Home)		Grafton (Home)		
Wig- more LTC v.		Grafton (Away)		Telford Park (Away)		WGTC (Home)		Norbury Park (Home)
Wood- field Grove TC v.	Telford Park (Home)				Norbury Park (Aaway)	Wigmore (Away)	Grafton (Home)	

A walkover will be declared if a player is not available to play within 30 minutes of his or her match being called and a win duly awarded to the opposing team.

20. Matches and Tiebreak

All matches will be the best of three sets with the tiebreak operating in all three sets at 6 games all.

A point will be scored for each match won and the team with most points at the end of the tie deemed the winner of that tie.

21. Balls

The home team shall provide 4 new tennis balls for each match in the League Competition.

The Organising Committee will supply the balls for the final.

22. Scoreboards

Each participating club is encouraged to purchase its own set of 3 player-operated scoreboards for use during home ties.

23. Feature Matches

The two Captains will decide together which three matches are the best of the tie (one from each round) so that these may be featured one after the other for the enjoyment of the spectators on the court most easily viewed by them.

24. Results

One point for each match won at each tie will be recorded against teams playing in the round robin league.

The two teams winning the most points will contest the final.

In the event of a tie in matches won overall, the number of sets won will determine the league results.

The captain of the winning team is responsible for forwarding a complete set of results to the Tournament Director within 48 hours of completion of the tie.

25. Final

The Final tie will be held on Saturday 17 September 2011 between the two teams with the most points in the league competition. The club that did not host the previous round robin match will have the home advantage unless it elects otherwise.

26. Prizes

The Champion Club will receive *The Millennium Cup* perpetual trophy which it may keep for one year or until such time as the event is contested again. It is this club's responsibility to have the trophy engraved.

27. Code of Conduct

The Competition will be played in accordance with the Surrey County LTA Rules and the LTA Code of Conduct and the Rules of Tennis issued by the ITF.

28. Constitution

The Organising Committee retains the right to draw up of a suitable Constitution and Rules for the independent management of The Millennium Cup competition in the future. For the time being, however, the competition will continue to be arranged by the Committee under the auspices of Woodfield Grove Tennis Club which shall hold and administer the funds of the competition on the Committee's behalf.

8 February 2011

Home and Away Venues

2010 2011	Ι	A-F A	I	A		V	ΚI	4 I 4	4 I 4 I	4 H 4 H H	4 I 4 I I 4	4 I 4 I I 4 I	4	V I V I I V I V V	4 I 4 I I 4 I 4 I I 4 I I 1 I I I I I I	A I A I I A I A A I A	4 I 4 I I 4 I 4 I 4 I	4 I 4 I I 4 I 4 I 4 I I	4 I 4 I I 4 I 4 I 4 I 4 I 4	4 I 4 I I 4 I 4 I 4 I 4 I 4 I
2009 20	V	포	∢	Ι	I	∢	Ι	A		A-F A										
2008	A A-F H	<u>∢</u>	I	ч	A H	I	<u>∀</u>	I		A H-F	H H-F									
2007	-	<	ı	A	,	,	Ţ			I	Ι,	н - Н А-Б А	A-F	A-F	A-F	A-F H-F	A-F H-F	A-F	4-F 4-F	A-F
2006												- H H A-F H A-F H								
2005	A	I	⋖	I	Ι	٨	I	٧		K	ΚI									
3 2004	Ι	I	∢	∢	∢	(DA) H	H-F A	Ξ		∢	A (PH)									
2003	٧	I	Ι	۷	I	H	A-F H	٧		٧						4441441	44414411	44414411	4441441111	4441441114
2002	Ι	∢	∢	I	A	I	I	I		I	Ι∢	A-F A A A			144414	IAAAIAI	14441414	14441414	1444141444	1444141441
2001												Ŧ	Ι∢	Ι<	Ι<	I4 4	IA AI	14 41	I < < I	I 4 4 I I
Versus	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC	Grafton LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC		Grafton LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC Woodfield Grove TC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wignrore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Telford Park LTC Woodfield Grove TC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wignore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Telford Park LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Grafton LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Telford Park LTC Telford Park LTC Grafton LTC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC	Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Wigmore LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Telford Park LTC Woodfield Grove TC Grafton LTC Norbury Park LTC Telford Park LTC Telford Park LTC
HOME AND AWAY VENUES	GRAFTON LTC v.				NORBURY PARK LTC v.					TELFORD PARK LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v. WIGMORE LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v. WIGMORE LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v. WIGMORE LTC v.	TELFORD PARK LTC v. WIGMORE LTC v.	TELFORD PARKLTCv. Grafton LTC Norbury Park Wigmore LTC	TELFORD PARK LTC v. WIGMORE LTC v.	WIGMORE LTC V. WOODFIELD GTOVE TC V.

League Table Results of the Millennium Cup 2011

2010 LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC	TOTAL
Grafton LTC						
Norbury Park LTC						
Telford Park LTC						
Wigmore LTC						
Woodfield Grove TC						



Grafton retained the Millennium Cup trophy in 2010.





Appendix A-2010

Results of the 2010 Competition

THE FINAL: Saturday 18 September, 2010

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC

5-4

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Charlotte Scott lost to Crystal Sutar 6-4 6-3; Men's Singles: Joseph Dwonczyk d Max Jones 7-5 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles: Julie Richardson d Kath Bower 7-6 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles: Keith Lavender d Steve Grant 7-6 6-2; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Ella Griffiths lost to Paula Ratajczak 4-6 6-2 6-2; Boys Under 16 Singles: Sebastien Pauwels d Joshua Thomas 2-6 7-6 6-1; Women's Doubles: Brigid Clarke & Partner lost to Louise Wilson & Gemma Wallace 6-3 6-2; Mixed Doubles: Kevin Hobson & Loraine Pereira lost to Chris Noel & Angela Raynore 3-6 6-3 6-4; Men's Doubles: Joseph Dwonczyk & Ryan Collins lost to Darren Good-Giles & Matt Lavers 7-6 4-6 [10-8]

Sunday 21 August, 2010

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

6.5-2.5

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Jenny Barrett W/O to NP; Men's Singles: James Richards d Damien Hing 6-3 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles: Anne Marie O'Hara d Conny Dunan 7-6(2) 6-1; Men's Over 45 Singles: Terry McGranaghan W/O to NP; Girls Under 16 Singles: Sabrina Stoute W/O NP; Boys Under 16 Singles: George Barima d Tejas Joshi 4-6 6-0 6-3; Women's Doubles: Caroline Hodd & Helen Mountain lost to Celia Edwards & Anne Boucnik 6-0 7-5; Mixed Doubles: Tony Ball & Anne Marie O'Hara v Gavin Pereira & Celia Edwards 1-6 6-4 [rain stopped play]; Men's Doubles: Kenton Stirling & Mark Squires lost to Gavin Pereira & Simon Perrin 6-1 6-3.

Sunday 6 June, 2010

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC

5-4

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Lize Heuveling d Morvern Scott 6-3 6-2; Men's Singles: Ollie Richardson lost to d Max Jones 6-0 6-3; Women's Over 40 Singles: Jane Eastick d Maureen Kenny 6-1 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles: Mike Stoute d Rob Cumming 3-6 6-2 6-3; Girls Under 16 Singles: Jordan Smith lost to Paula Ratajczak 6-1 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles: George Twum Barima d Renael Dixon 6-1 6-1; Women's Doubles: Hannah Landman & Carol Britt Sue Lovejoy & Jane Eastick lost to Lyons & Melanie Gibbs 4-6 6-2 7-5; Mixed Doubles: Andrew King & Carole Watson lost to Chris Noel & Angela Raynor 6-4 7-6; Men's Doubles: Pat Williams & Nick Papazov d Steve Grant & Richard Barker 6-4 2-6 6-2.

Saturday 22 May, 2010

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC

.

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Sophie Dannreuther d Melissa Canavan 7-6 6-1; Men's Singles: Roberto Savoia d Tumanini Cayarol 5-7 6-2 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles: Mercedes Gonzalez Gallegos d Julie Richardson 6-4 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles: James Newton W/O TP; Girls Under 16 Singles: Sophie Dannreuther lost to Ella Griffiths 6-16-1; Boys Under 16 Singles: Lewis Howard d Guy Tillson 6-0 6-0; Women's Doubles: Hannah Landman & Carol Britton d Juliet Griffiths & Brigid Clarke 4-6 6-2 [10-4]; Mixed Doubles: Loraine Pereira & Kevin Hobson W/O TP; Men's Doubles: Roberto Savoia & Piers Simcox lost to Francois Rebule & Ryan Collins 7-5 4-6 7-6(6).

Appendix A-2010

Saturday 22 May, 2010

WIGMORE LTC LOST TO GRAFTON

5-4

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Sue Andrews lost to Morvern Scott 6-1 6-2; Men's Singles: Henning Diederichs d Max Jones 6-4 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles: Gill Mezey d Maureen Kenny 6-1 6-1; Men's Over 45 Singles: Neil Dowden d Steve Grant 1-6 6-3 6-4; Girls Under16 Singles: Margot Galez lost to Paul Ratajcsak 6-0 6-3; Boys Under 16 Singles: Tejas Joshi lost to Joshua Thomas 6-2 6-1; Women's Doubles: Sharon Stone & Celia Edwards lost to Melanie Gibbs & Natalie Lyons 6-1 6-1; Mixed Doubles: Simon Perrin & Carys Matthews d Toby Mitchell & Kirsty Ogilvie 6-4 3-6 [10-3]; Men's doubles: Tim Cutts & James Kay lost to Ben Kelly & Darren Good-Giles 6-3 6-3. 2

Saturday 8 May, 2010

WIGMORE LTC LOST TO TELFORD PARK LTC

1-8

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Sue Jeffries d Katie Anthony 6-0 6-2; Men's Singles: G .Pereira lost to Tumaini Carayol 6-2 7-6(5); Women's Over 40 Singles: Julie Richardson d Anne Boucnik 6-1 6-2; Men's Over 45 Singles: N. Dowden lost to Keith Lavender 6-2 5-7 [10-3]; Girl's Under 16 Singles: A. Browne lost to Ella Griffiths 6-3 6-2; Boys Under 16 Singles: J. Thompson lost to Jordie Vlive 6-1 6-0; Women's Doubles: S. Goule & C. Eduarde lost to Alison Reeves & B. Clarke 6-3 6-1; Mixed Doubles: M. Longden & M. Goulding lost to G. Sinclaire & R. Collins 3-6 6-4 [10-6]; Men's Doubles: N. Thompson & T. Rahman lost to F. Reboul & J. Jones 3-6 6-3 7-5.

WOODFIELD GROVE TC DEFEATED NORBURY PARK LTC 5-4

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Mercedes Gonzalez d Toni Robson 6-1 6-3; Men's Singles: Roberto Sevoia d Ollie Richardson 6-3 4-6 7-6; Women's Over 40 Singles: Mercedes Gonzalez d Sue Lovejoy 6-1 6-2; Men's Over 45 Singles: David Snook lost to Michael Stoute 6-1 6-1; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Esme Kyle d Jordan Smith 7-5 6-1; Boys Under 16 Singles: Lewis Howard lost to George Twum-Barima 6-0 6-1; Women's Doubles: Carol Britton & Sophie Dannreuther d Anne Marie Bowden & June Reynolds 6-0 6-3; Mixed Doubles: David Snook & Mercedes Gonzalez lost to Carole Watson & Andrew King 3-6 6-3 6-2; Men's Doubles: Roberto Savoia & Piers Simcox lost to Pat Williams & Nick Papazov 7-6 7-5.

Saturday 24 April, 2010

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC

5-4

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Melanie Gibbs d Claudia Beith 6-1 6-0; Men's Singles: Steve Grant lost to Tom Harrington 6-3 6-3; Women's Over 40 Singles: Maureen Kenny lost to Julie Richardson 6-2 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles: Rob Cumming lost to Keith Lavender 7-5 6-3; Girl's Under 16 Singles: lost Crystal Sutar d Hannah Robatham 6-0 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles: Renael Dixon lost to Jordie Clive 6-0 6-0; Women's Doubles: Angela Raynor & Natalie Lyons d Gilly Sinclair & Loraine Pereira 6-4 7-5; Mixed Doubles: Chris Noel & Louise Wilson d Silas Webb & Melissa Canavan 6-1 6-3; Men's Doubles: Ben Kelly & Darren Good-Giles d Tumaini Carayol & Julian Jones 6-4 4-6 6-2

Appendix A-2010

Saturday 24 April, 2010

WOODFIELD GROVE TC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

5-4

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Mercedes Gonzalez Gallegos d Carys ? 6-0 6-3; Men's Singles: W/O for Wigmore; Women's Over 40 Singles: Sue Lee lost to Sue Jefferies 6-0 6-0; Men's Over 45 Singles: David Snook beat Tony Ross 6-1 6-3; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Esme Kyle lost to Abby Brown 3-6 7-5-7 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles: Ben Thompson d Joe Thompson 6-2 6-3; Women's Doubles: Hannah Landman & Mercedes Gonsalez Gallegos d Anne Boucnik & Partner 6-0 6-1; Mixed Doubles: Paul McGuiness & Sophie Dannreuther d Krishna Siva & Amina Kadem 6-0 6-1; Men's Doubles: W/O for Wigmore.

Saturday 10 April, 2010

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC

8-1

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Melanie Gibbs d Sophie Dannreuther 6-1 6-2; Men's Singles: Darren Good-Giles d Piers Simcox 6-2 7-5; Women's Over 40 Singles: Maureen Kenny w/o; Men's Over 45 Singles: Rob Cummiong d Mark Thompson 6-1 6-3; Girl's Under 16 Singles Crystal Sutar w/o; Boys Under 16 Singles: Renael Dixon d Ben Thompson 6-0 6-1; Women's Doubles: Angela Raynor & Natalie Lyons w/o; Mixed Doubles: Anthony North & Rachel Codd lost to Sophie Dannreuther/Mark Thompson 6-0 6-0; Men's Doubles: Steve Grant and Chris Noel w/o.

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED NORBURY PARK LTC

7-2

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Claudia Beith lost to Tracey Cooper 7-5 2-6 6-3; Men's Singles:Tom H Roberts d Mike Radzicki 7-5 3-6 6-3; Women's Over 40 Singles: Caroline Strallen d Carole Watson 4-6 7-6 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles:Keith Lavender d Andrew King 6-0 6-3; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Hannah Robathan d Jordan Smith 6-4 6-3; Boys Under 16 Singles:Joss Laughton Scott d George Barima 6-4 6-2; Women's Doubles:Loraine Pereira & Gilly Sinclair d Toni Robson & Anne Marie O'Hara w/o; Mixed Doubles:Ryan Collins & Alison Reeves lost to Sue Lovejoy & Khamsay Phommavakong 6-2 7-5; Men's Doubles: Julian Jones & Tumaini Carayol d Mike Radzicki & Terry McGranaghan 6-4 6-2.

2010					Wood-		FINAL PLAC-
LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	field Grove TC	TOTAL POINTS	INGS
Grafton LTC		4	5	5	8	22	No 2
Norbury Park LTC	5		2	6.5	4	17.5	No 3
Telford Park LTC	4	7		8	5	24	No 1
Wigmore LTC	4	2.5	1		4	11.5	No 5
Woodfield Grove TC	1	5	4	5		15	No 4













Appendix B-2009

Results of the 2009 Competition

Saturday 19 September, 2009

FINAL: GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED TELFORD PARK LTC

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Melanie Gibbs d Estelle Galez 6-2 6-2; Men's Singles: Max Jones d Tumani Carayol 6-7 6-3 7-5; Women's Over 40s Singles: Nicky Fox d Caroline Strallen 7-6 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles: Rob Cumming d Keith Lavender 6-2 6-1; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Becky Stormer lost to Ella Griffiths 6-2 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles: Ross Lambdon lost to Silas Webb 6-2 6-4; Women's Doubles: Kirsty Ogilvie & Angela Raynor d Brigid Clark and Juliet Richardson 7-6 6-7 6-1; Mixed Doubles: Steve Grant & Natalie Lyons d Loraine Pereira & Ryan Collins 6-3 6-2; Men's Doubles: Raihan Mughal & Farhan Mughal lost to Simon Higgins & Joey Dwomczyk 4-6 6-3 6-1.

Saturday 27 June, 2009

WOODFIELD GROVE TC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

7-2

6-3

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Celia Edwards (?) lost to Sophie Dannreuther??; Men's Singles: Henning Diederichs lost to Sam Scivilia 6-3 6-2; Women's Over 40 Singles: Sue Jeffrey d Madeleine Verchere??; Men's Over 45 Singles: Neil Dowden d Paul McGuinness 6-0 6-3; Girl's Under 16 Singles: w/o to WGTC; Women's Doubles: Anne Boucinik & Alex McAdam Clark lost to Claire Lean & Sophie Dannreuther 6-2 6-1; Mixed Doubles: Carrie Alder & Krishna Siva lost to June Brown & James Lieu 7-5 6-3; Men's Doubles: Ian Cuthbert & Simon Perrin lost to Roberto Savoia & Piers Simcox 6-2 7-6.

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED NORBURY PARK LTC

8-1

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Morvern Scott d Anne-Marie O'Hara 6-1 6-0; Men's Singles: Toby Mitchell lost to Yusef Stoute 6-2 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles: Nicky Fox d Carole Watson 6-2 6-2; Men's Over 45 Singles: Murray Sutton d Andrew King 6-4 7-5; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Becky Stormer d Sabrina Stoute 6-0 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles: Ross Lambdon d George Barima 7-5 6-1; Women's Doubles: Melanie Gibbs & Angela Raynor d Carole Watson & Anne-Marie O'Hara 5-7 6-2 6-3; Mixed Doubles: James Welsh & Kirsty Ogilvie d Michael Stoute & Maxine Stoute 1-6 6-2 7-5; Men's Doubles: Raihan Mughal & Jude Fernandez d Pat Williams & James Richards 7-5 6-2.

Saturday 14 June, 2009

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC 6-3

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Carole Watson lost to Sophie Dannreuther 6-1 6-1; Men's Singles: Yuse Stoute d Roberto Savoia 6-3 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles: Anne Marie O'Hara lost to Madeleine Verchere 6-3 6-2; Men's Over 45 Singles: Andrew King d ?? w/o; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Jordan Smith d Candice Kyle 6-2 6-3; Boys Under 16 Singles: George Barima d Bertie Tate 6-3 6-0; Women's Doubles: June Reynolds & Vicki Clarke-McDermott lost to Hanna Landham & Claire Lean 6-1 6-1; Mixed Doubles: Michael Stoute & Maxine Stoute d June Brown & Matt Barker 6-3 7-6(1); Men's Doubles: James Richards & Sean McGranaghan d Roberto Savoia & Piers Simcox 6-3 7-5.

Saturday 30 May, 2009

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED NORBURY PARK LTC 7

At Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Vicki Clarke-McDermott lost to Victoria Bennett 6-0 6-2; Men's Singles: Yuse Stoute d Mario Faure 6-2 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles: Anne Marie O'Hara lost to Caroline Strallew 6-1 6-4; Men's Over 45 Singles: Terry McGranaghan lost to Keith Lavender 6-1 6-2; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Dominica Williams lost to Claudia Beith 6-0 6-0; Boys Under 16 Singles:

Appendix B-2009

George Barima lost to Silas Webb 6-0 6-0; Women's Doubles: Sue Lovejoy & Carole Manning lost to Brigid Clarke & Gilly Sinclair 6-0 7-5; Mixed Doubles: Yusef Stoute & Maxine Stoute d Andrew Sinclair & Lorraine Pereira 6-1 5-7 (10-6); Men's Doubles: Sean McGranaghan & Patrick Williams lost to Simon Higgins & Mario Faure 6-4 6-4.

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

6-

At Grafton Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Natalie Lyons d Sue Jeffries 6-4 6-1; Men's Singles: Ben Kelly d Tim Cutts 6-3 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles: Helen Couldrey lost to Ann Boucnik 6-1 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles: Murray Sutton d Neil Dowden 6-3 6-3; Girl's Under 16 Singles: w/o Grafton; Boys Under 16 Singles: Luke Heselden lost to Jimmy Callus 6-0 6-0; Women's Doubles: Morvern Scott & Melanie Gibbs d Amy Taylor & Celia Edwards 6-2 6-4; Mixed Doubles: James Welsh & Kirsty Ogilvie d Krishna Siva & Ann Boucnik 6-2 6-3; Men's Doubles: Chris Stonehouse & Chris Noel lost to Keith Howells & Simon Perrin 6-1 6-4.

Saturday 9 May, 2009

NORBURY PARK LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

6-3

At Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Celia Edwards d Carole Manning 6-0 retired; Men's Singles: Neil Dowden lost to Usef Stoute 6-1 6-3; Women's Over 40 Singles: Norbury forfeited; Men's Over 45 Singles: Ashley Goodwin lost to Andrew King 6-3 6-1;Girl's Under 16 Singles: w/o to Dominica Williams (NP); Boy's Under 16 Singles: w/o to George Barima (NP); Women's Doubles: Anne Boucnik & Alex McAdam-Clark d Maxine Stoute & Sue Lovejoy 7-5 6-2; Mixed Doubles: ??? lost to Maxine Stoute & Michael Stoute 6-1 4-6 10-7; Men's Doubles: Tims Cutts & Ian Cuthbert lost to Patrick Williams & Sean McGranaghan 6-3 6-3.

Saturday 9 May, 2009

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC

6-3

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Mercedes Gonzalez Gallegos d Sally Cole 6-1 6-2; Men's Singles: Paul McGuinness lost to Tom Harrington 6-1 0-6 5-7; Women's Over 40 Singles: Madelaine Verchere d Alison Reeves 6-2 4-6 6-2; Men's Over 45 Singles: Gareth Svensson lost to Keith Lavender 6-1 6-1; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Esme Kyle lost to Ella Griffiths 6-1 6-3; Boys Under 16: Freddie Svensson d Silas Webb w/o; Mixed Doubles: Sev Furczyk & Hannah Landman lost to Mark Thurgood & Loraine Pereira 6-0 6-1; Women's Doubles: Claire Lean & Mercedes Gonzalez Gallegos lost to Bridgit Clarke & Gilly Sinclair 6-3 6-2; Men's Doubles: Roberto Savoia & Piers Simcox lost to Simon Higgins & Anthony Boland 7-5 6-4.

Saturday 25 April, 2009

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED WIGMORE LTC

5-4

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Estelle Galez lost to Sue Jeffries 6-4 4-6 7-5; Men's Singles: Tumaini Caraylo d Ashley Goodwin 6-2 6-4; Women's Over 40 Singles: Julie Richardson d Anne Boucnik 6-1 6-3; Men's Over 45 Singles: James Newton lost to Neil Dowden 6-1 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles: Claudia Beith (TP) w/o (no opponent); Boys Under 16 Singles: Tom Harrington d Talha Jung 6-2 6-2; Women's Doubles: Alison Reeves & Loraine Pereira lost to Sue Jeffries & Alex McAdam Clark 6-4 6-4; Men's Doubles: Marvin Torres & Tom Harrington lost to Tim Cutts & Ian Cuthbert 6-2 6-4; Mixed Doubles: Jane Evans & Simon Higgins (TP) w/o (no opponents).

GRAFTON LTC DEFEATED WOODFIELD GROVE TC

6-3

At Woodfield Grove Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Sophie Dannreuther lost to Natalie Lyons 6-4 6-4; Men's Singles: Sam Scivilia d Rob Cumming 1-6 6-4 6-3; Women's Over 40 Singles: Madelaine Verchere lost to Nicky Fox 6-3 1-6 6-0; Men's Over 45: Mark Thompson beat Murray Sutton 6-1 6-1; Girls Under 16 Singles: Esme Kyle beat Alice Hirst 6-1 6-4; Boys Under 16 Singles: Freddie Svensson lost to Ross

Appendix B-2009

Lambdon 6-4 6-3; Women's Doubles: Claire Lean & Mercedes Gonzalez Gallegos lost to Melanie Gibbs & Kirsty Ogilvie 7-5 6-4; Mixed Doubles: **Seweryn Fularczyk &** Mercedes Gonzalez Gallegos lost to Chris Noel & Louise Wilson 6-3 3-6 9-7; Men's Doubles: Piers Simcox & Roberto Savoia lost to Toby Mitchell & Ben Kelly 6-7 7-5 3-6.

Saturday 5 April, 2009

TELFORD PARK LTC DEFEATED GRAFTON LTC

5-4

At Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club

Women's Singles: Caroline de St Quentin lost to Natalie Lyons 6-1, 6-4; Men's Singles: Mario Faure d Toby Mitchell 7-5 7-6; Women's Over 40 Singles: Caroline Strallen lost to Nicky Fox 6-4 6-7 (6-8) 7-6 (7-2); Men's Over 45 Singles: Mark Thurgood d Rob Cumming 6-1 1-6 6-1; Girl's Under 16 Singles: Hannah Robathan d Ella Mahony-Hammond 6-0 6-1; Boy's Under 16 Singles: Jamie Scott d Ross Lambdon 6-1 6-4; Women's Doubles: Alison Reeves & Lorraine Pereira lost to Morvern Scott & Melanie Gibbs 6-0 7-5; Mixed Doubles: Mark Thurgood & Lorraine Pereira d Steve Grant & Laura Bednall 6-2 6-0; Men's Doubles: Tom Harrington & Silas Webb lost to Chris Noel & Paul Bedwell 6-2, 6-2.

FINAL POINTS STANDINGS 2009

2009 LEAGUE TABLE	Grafton LTC	Norbury Park LTC	Telford Park LTC	Wigmore LTC	Woodfield Grove TC	TOTAL POINTS
Grafton LTC		8	4	6	6	24
Norbury Park LTC	1		2	6	6	15
Telford Park LTC	5	7		5	6	23
Wigmore LTC	3	3	4		2	12
Woodfield Grove TC	3	3	3	7		16



The Roll of Honour

The Millennium Cup Champions 2001 Wigmore LTC 2002 Norbury Park LTC 2003 Norbury Park LTC 2004 Telford Park LTC 2005 Telford Park LTC 2006 Telford Park LTC 2007 Wigmore LTC 2008 Telford Park LTC 2009 Grafton LTC

2010 Grafton LTC

Full results of the competition can be found on the WGTC website at www.woodfieldgrovetennis.net



Organising Committee Contacts

ALEXANDRA MCADAM CLARK

(Alternate) (Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club) 46 Sistova Road London SW12 9QS 0788182375 Mobile Email:

Alexandra.mcadamclark@btinternet.com

NIGEL FLAY (Voting Member)
(Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club)
Copyfax House, 24-30 Station Road
London SE20 7BQ
020 8659 1221 Work
020 8693 1345 Home (in extremis only)
Email: copyfaxprint@btconnect.com

SHARON GOULDS (Voting Member)

(Wigmore Lawn Tennis Club) 46 Sistova Road London SW12 9QS 07775601851 Mobile

Email: sharongoulds@hotmail.com

KENNY GOVAN (Voting Member) (Woodfield Grove Tennis Club) 116 Sherwood Ave London SW16 5EJ 07714 521 038 Mobile

Email: ken.govan@cegos.co.uk

JULIET GRIFFITHS (Voting Member) (Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club)
13 Kirkstall Road, London SW2 4HD
020 8674 5759 Club
07710 254 033 Mobile
Email:

admin@telfordparktennisclub.co.uk

DEREK HANBY (Alternate) (Telford Park Lawn Tennis Club) 75A Midmoor Road, Balham SW12 0ES

020 8673 4427 Home 07765 668 141 Mobile

Email: b.hanby888@btinternet.com

CLAIRE LEAN (Alternate)
54 Huron Road, Balham, SW17 8RB
020 8767 7436

07850 713 728 Mobile Email: <u>clairelean@email.com</u>

PETER RISDON

(Referee)

4 Limetree Walk, Tooting, SW17 9NY 020 8672 8131 Home 07967 499 587 Mobile

Email: prisdon@btinternet.com

MORVERN SCOTT (Alternate)

(Grafton Lawn Tennis Club) 81 Streatham Court, Streatham High Road

London SW16 1DJ 07774 004 018 Mobile

Email: mscott@channel4.co.uk

MURRAY SUTTON (Voting Member)

(Grafton Lawn Tennis Club) 27 Crescent Lane, London SW4 9PT 020 7622 3628 Home 07734 059 037 Mobile Email:

murray-sutton@utvinternet.co.uk

BARBARA WANCKE

(Chairman and Tournament Director)
Tennis Interlink Limited
48 Braeside, Beckenham,
Kent BR3 1SU
020 8249 3366 Work
020 8249 5669 Fax
07974 186 098 Mobile
Email: tenlink@ntlworld.com

SUE LOVEJOY (Alternate)

(Norbury Park Lawn Tennis Club) Ederline Avenue, SW16 4RY

07976 842 054 Mobile

Email: sue.lovejoy@totalise.co.uk



Published by

Tennis Interlink Limited
48 Braeside, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1SU
Phone 020 8249 3366
Fax 020 8249 5669
Email tenlink@ntlworld.com